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Lilliston, Melinda '
From: Heather D. Hallisey [HHallisey@ccrllp.com) ‘
Sent:  Thursday, July 16, 2008 3:12 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Cc: ‘Jeff Douglas'

Subject: Business Address Changes

To Whom It May Concem,
Please update the current principle and mailing address of the properties identified below to:

New Address:
806 East Windward Way PH#23
Lantana, FL 33462

Companies:

3445 High Ridge Road, doc#LO7000125369
Enviroland 11, Inc., doc#POSQ0E048
Interchange Group, LLC.,
KDD Air Condition Storage, LLC.@85e%L07000036246
Krook Douglas, LLC., doc#L03000019126.

Long Struggle, LLC., doc#L.06000003790

Overpass, LLC., doc#L05000054676

Swift Water Marine, LLC., doc#L07000104458

If you have any questions please contact myself at 508-926-2461 or the managing member of these entities, Jeff Douglas at
561-252-9905.

Thank you,
Heather Hallisey

*Please note that my email address has changed to hhallisey@ccrllp.com. Thank you for updating your records.

Heather Hallisey, MBA

Asscciate

CCRLLP

Certified Public Accountants & Business Advisors
1400 Computer Drive

Westborough, MA 01581

Telephone: 508-926-2461

Fax: 508-983-3441

Email; hhallisey@cerllp.com

This message (including attachments) contains confidential information from CCR LLP intended for a
specific individual and purpose. The contents of this message are protected by law and are only for the
viewing or use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you should return this
message to CCR LLP (or appropriate affiliate) and then delete the message. Disclosing, copying,
distributing, or acting upon the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. To ensure compliance with
IRS requirements, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue
Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed
herein.
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